
April 11, 2003

TO:
All Prospective Applicants

SUBJECT:
AMENDMENT NO. 004, SOLICITATION NO. DE-PS36-03GO93003

The purpose of this Amendment number 004 is to incorporate the attached questions (received as of 04/11/03) and their answers as Attachment 1 to Amendment 004 to Solicitation No. DE-PS-03GO93003, entitled "FIRST STEPS TOWARD DEVELOPING RENEWABLE ENERGY AND ENERGY EFFICIENCY ON TRIBAL LANDS: STRATEGIC AND ENERGY RESOURCE PLANNING, CAPACITY BUILDING, AND ORGANIZATIONAL DEVELOPMENT."  

All questions from potential applicants must be in writing and be answered in writing.

If you have any questions, please submit electronically to tribalgo93003@go.doe.gov.

Questions and Answers

Solicitation No. DE-PS36-03GO93003

First Steps Toward Developing Renewable Energy And Energy Efficiency On Tribal Lands: Strategic And Energy Resource Planning, Capacity Building, And Organizational Development 

Attachment 1

1. We tried to register last week but it did not work because we were not able to put in a DUNS number.  I tried again this morning and just used x’s and it allowed me to register.  Do we have a DUNS number?

Answer:  Please contact Dunn & Bradstreet to confirm whether a DUNS number has been obtained.  A Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS) number will be required prior to award.  To register in IIPS, "111111111" or "XXXXXXXXX" may be used.  See below for instructions for obtaining a DUNS number.  

For assistance in obtaining a DUNS number, call Dunn & Bradstreet at 1-800-333-0505.  Let the receiver know you are obtaining the Duns Number to be able to solicit and respond to federal proposals.  The applicant should be prepared to provide the following information to Dunn & Bradstreet in order to be given a DUNS number:

a) Organization name.

b) Organization address.

c) Organization telephone number.

d) Type of business.

e) Chief executive officer or manager.

f) Date the organization was started.

g) Number of people employed.

h) Organization affiliation.

2. Is an Indian tribe eligible to apply for both DE-PS36-03G093003 and DE-PS36-03GO93002?  Or will they be awarded a grant under just one solicitation?

Answer:  Yes, a tribe is eligible to apply for one or both solicitations or provide multiple applications under either provided the application(s) meet the other eligibility requirements.  Note that diversity of program participants is one of the many factors to be considered in selecting applications for funding.  See the solicitation for the criteria and program policy factors to be considered in selecting applications for funding.
3. Is a reservation-wide strategic energy plan required for applications for DE-PS36-03GO93002?

Answer:  Although recommended, a strategic energy plan is not required to submit a feasibility or development project application under solicitation DE-PS36-03GO93002.

4. I have received two solicitations with different due dates. One is DE-PS36-03GO93002 and the other is DE-PS36-03GO93003.  I am confused.  Can you explain why they have different dates?

Answer:  These are two distinct solicitations with criteria and due dates specific to each.  The schedule was based on a number of factors, one of which was to mitigate any confusion between the two solicitations.

5. I had some trouble registering for this solicitation, which is due on April 18th.  I just now sent the registration.  Can we still submit a proposal? 

Answer:  Registration is recommended, but not required, 14 days in advance of the closing date.  One must only be registered prior to the closing date of the solicitation to submit an application.  Note that there may be some delay in receiving confirmation of registration from IIPS.

Note that transmission of an application is recommended to be submitted 48 hours prior to closing in order to avoid any transmission problems that might prevent the application from being received by the closing due date and time.  
6. How may we submit our latest Indirect Cost Agreement to the electronic application?  Should I scan the document and attach as an appendix attachment?

Answer:  The indirect cost rates should be described and the agreement referenced in the budget explanation, but not attached.  If selected for negotiation toward award, any supplemental data such as the indirect cost agreement will be requested.

7. We were preparing an application for this grant and realized that prior to the application deadline of April 18 that we needed to register our request by April 9th.  Is it definitely too late, or may we still submit?  We are in the process of contracting with a consultant to begin our Tribal Energy Plan and this grant would be instrumental to completing the overall plan.  

Answer:  It is not to late to register or submit an application.  Although registration is recommended 14 days in advance of the closing date it is not required.  However, one must be registered prior to submitting and an application and there may be some delay in receiving confirmation of registration from IIPS.

8. Does an applicant have to reg. on the Internet exactly 14 days before the due date for the sol.# DE-PS36-03G093003????
Answer:  No.  Applicants are encourage to register 14 days prior to the closing date, but not required.  See response to Question #7 above.

9. We were preparing an application for the above-referenced grant (due 4/18), and realized (after reading page 10), that a pre-application request was supposed to be registered on 4/9.  Is it definitely too late or may we still submit?  We are in the process of hiring a consultant to begin development of our Tribal Energy Plan, and this grant would be instrumental to the continuation and completion of the overall plan. 

Answer:  April 9, 2003 was the last date to submit questions about the solicitation.  Note that you must register and receive confirmation from IIPS prior to submitting an application and it is recommended to begin transmission of the application 48 hours prior to the closing date and time.  No pre-application is required in order to submit an application.

10. I looked under the http://www.golden.doe.gov website and couldn't find anything about solicitations.  I am looking for the IIPS registration that we need to have in by Saturday.  Where can I find that info?  
Answer:  Information about the solicitation can be found under “Solicitations” under the “Business Opportunities” page at www.go.doe.gov or directly at http://e-center.doe.gov/iips/busopor.nsf/Solicitation%20By%20Program%20Office?OpenView&Start=1&Count=30&Expand=2.2.25#2.2.25 by referencing the specific solicitation number.  Note that amendments to the solicitation can be obtained by double clicking the folder to the left of the solicitation link listed by title.

Applications are due April 18, 2003 and one must be registered and received confirmation of registration from IIPS prior to submitting an application.  Also note that transmission of the application is recommended 48 hours prior to the closing date and time to avoid any delays that might prevent meeting the deadline.  

11. I need to know how to file for this grant and what forms need to be filled out, also funding limits if any on strategic planning and about match in-kind or cost sharing.

Answer:  Please read the solicitation, which details the required forms, identifies available funds and addresses cost share requirements.  The solicitation in MS word for PCs is a downloadable file located under “File Attachments” at http://e-center.doe.gov/iips/busopor.nsf/a62beb2f6e6159ac852566c60075270a/3f0e7e276a777e7705256ce6006cece0?OpenDocument. 

